

Chrispen Bakasa

Website Designer/Developer & Server/System Administrator

A Website designer/developer who is working at Webentangled a leading website developing company in Zimbabwe. I am a web designer with almost 3 years of experience in website designing/development and have worked on outstanding websites for big/leading companies in Zimbabwe. I am also the server administrator at Webentangled with experience in Cpanel & Plesk servers with knowledge in Web Host Manager Complete Solution(WHMCS) & Web Host Manager(WHM).



✉ chrispenbakasa@gmail.com

📞 0782862587

📍 19529 Zengeza 4 ext, Chitungwiza, Zimbabwe

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Designer/Developer

Web Entangled(webentangled.com/)

04/2019 - Present

Chisipite, Harare

Leading Website Design & Developing company in Zimbabwe.

Tasks

- Working as web designer creating websites that are modern in terms of look and feel and to the satisfaction of our clients. Also working on the maintenance of clients websites. Also doing search engine optimization(SEO), adding google analytics and adding security plugins to the websites which are developed using the Wordpress the leading content management system.

Server/System Administrator

263 Host(By Webentangled)-(263host.co.zw)

01/2020 - Present

Chisipite, Harare

An emerging Hosting company by Webentangled.

Tasks

- Working as the server administrator at 263 Host which is an emerging hosting company formed by Webentangled. Responsible for registering domains, hosting websites & emails(also creating emails for clients), creating websites backups, suspending domains which are overdue on payment and also dealing with the security of the servers.

Web Designer/Developer(Attachee)

Cyberplex Africa(cyberplexafrica.com/)

08/2016 - 08/2017

Alexandra Park, Harare

Leading company in web development and design

Tasks

- Website development and maintenance(making changes such as images, texts, pdfs) of clients websites. Spend a year as attachee.

EDUCATION

Honours Degree In Computer Science

National University Of Science And Technology(NUST-Zimbabwe)

08/2014 - 11/2018

SKILLS

Wordpress

PHP

MySQL

HTML

Bootstrap

Cpanel

Plesk

Time Management

Teamwork

CSS

C

WHM

WHMCS

DEBUGING

PROBLEM SOLVING

PHOTOSHOP

JAVA

ANDROID STUDIO

PROJECTS(WEBSITES DEVELOPED)

Pureoil Industries(<https://www.pureoils.com/>)

Fmcfinance(<https://www.fmcfinance.com/>)

Bholahardware(<https://www.bholahardware.com/>)

Baklogistis(<https://www.baklogistics.com/>)

Eight2Five(Old Mutual)-<https://eight2five.co.zw/>

Ring Driving (<https://www.ringdrivingschool.co.zw/>)

Keylogistics(<http://www.keylogistics.co.zw/>)

Masvingo City(<https://masvingocity.org.zw/>)

Tropical Reinsurance(<https://tropicalre.co.zw/>)

ZEA(<https://zea.org.zw/>)

Medent Safety(<https://www.medentsafety.com/>)

Atherstone & cook(atherstoneandcook.com/)

Thefreshcompany(thefreshcompany.co.zw/)

Pharmaceutical & Chemical Distributors (pcd.co.zw/)

Nurses Council(<http://www.nursescouncil.co.zw/>)

FelicitySolar(<https://www.felicitysolar.co.zw/>)

African Vibe Vicfalls(www.africanvibevicfalls.com/)

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Shona

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

REFERENCES

Kudzai Madanhire(Team Leader-Webentangled) Phone: +263 71 809 1235 Email: kudzi@webentangled.com